Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 14 August, 2020 2:37 PM

To: Gan Li Hui; 'assignments'

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI; 'SUR'

Subject: RE: SNM20D202860/SMR2739R/TANKL / FW: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT: SLA1820X

Your ref: SMR2739R

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Li Hui,

We refer to your email below.

We will be assighing M/s LKK Auto Consultants to survey your client’s vehicle on a without prejudice basis.
Aside to LKK,

Please refer to the email below & proceed to survey the third party vehicle.

Thank you.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid—19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents
to us as delay is to be expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be
made via email claimsdept@sg. cntaiping. com or fax at 6224 7175. . Any inconvenience caused is

much regretted.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6193 | F: (65) 6222 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Gan Li Hui <lihui@completevms. com. sg>

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 2:12 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong. Tan@sg. cntaiping. com>

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg. cntaiping. com>

Subject: Re: SNM20D202860/SMR2739R/TANKL / FW: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT: SLA1820X Your ref: SMR2739R

Without Prejudice

Dear OIC,



Please arrange Mr Kenneth Kong to conduct survey.

Thank you & Best Regards,

Gan Li Hui (Ms)

Complete VMS PTE LTD

Block 176 Sin Ming Drive, #03-14

Sin Ming Autocare Complex, Singapore 575721
Tel: 6455 0012 Fax: 6554 0012

On Fri, 14 Aug 2020 at 12:52, Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong. Tan@sg. cntaiping. com> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Dear Li Hui,

We refer to your email below.

Please see attached and let us know if you agree with SJE.

Thank you.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid—19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents
to us as delay is to be expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should
be made via email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping. com or fax at 6224 7175. . Any inconvenience
caused is much regretted.

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

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen. chong@sg. cntaiping. com>

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 10:52 AM

To: lihui@completevms. com. sg; Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong. Tan@sg. cntaiping. com>

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg. cntaiping. com>

Subject: 0/R:SNM20D202860/SMR2739R/TANKL / FW: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT: SLA1820X Your ref:
SMR2739R

Dear Kah Leong,

Please conduct PRS for SLA1820X.

Note: officer in charge — Tan Kah Leong 63896193.

*** Kindly quote our reference number when replying.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as
delay is to be expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via
email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Thank you

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F:(65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: X4fits Taiping SG

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

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 10:17 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg. cntaiping. com>
Subject: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT: SLA1820X Your ref: SMR2739R

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLA1820X AND SMR2739R ON 11/8/2020 ALONG AYE TOWARDS
TUAS AT ABOUT 17:45 HRS.

We act for MALAICHAMY OM KARTHIKEYAN owner of vehicle no. SLA1820X with instruction to
repair the vehicle.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:-
Complete VMS Pte Ltd

176, Sin Ming Drive,

#03-14,

Singapore 575721

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any
intervening Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter
without further reference to you. Please note that there will also be a storage charge of $60 per
day on the 2 day notice period commencing from the date of this letter.

Thank you & Best Regards,
Gan Li Hui (Ms)



Complete VMS PTE LTD
Block 176 Sin Ming Drive, #03-14
Sin Ming Autocare Complex, Singapore 575721

Tel: 64550012 Fax: 6554 0012



